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Michael Flory
Certified Building Official
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8222
F:  509.962.7682
 
 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Mike Flory
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: BL-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Monday, May 06, 2019 9:44:48 AM
Attachments: SI-19-00001 KC PW Sign.doc

Dusty,
 
Please see attached comments from Building Division.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 9:23 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Tristen Lamb; Mike Flory; Pat Nicholson; Marcus Hellstern; Taylor Gustafson;
'office@kcfd7.com'; 'Prilucik, Jacob'; Kaiser, Mark; Jacob Prilucik
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: BL-19-00009 KC PW
 
 
 
 
Taylor, Holly, Tristen, and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Sign Permit application, BI-19-00001 KC PW, and submit
comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks below. Comment
period for this application ends on 05/15/2019.
 

mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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May 6, 2019

Dusty Pilkington

Staff Planner


Kittitas County Community Development Services


411 No Ruby Street, Suite 2


Ellensburg WA 98926


RE: SI-19-00001 KC PW Sign

Dear Mr. Pilkington,


Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above listed Application.


1. The entrance sign will require a Building Permit. The sign on the building will not.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.
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Mike Flory,

Building Official
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SI-19-00001 KC PW Sign (Inside County Network)
SI-19-00001 KC PW  (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Sign/SI%202019/SI-19-00001%20KC%20PW/SI-19-00001%20KC%20PW%20Master%20File.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Sign%20Permits&project=SI-19-00001+KC+PW+Sign
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Jesse Cox
Subject: RE: BL-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Friday, May 03, 2019 2:54:34 PM

Dusty,
 
Public Health has no comment on this project.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Holly Erdman
Environmental health specialist
Kittitas county public health department
507 N. Nanum street, suite 102
Ellensburg, wa. 98926
 
509-962-7580
 
 
 

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

mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us
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


From: Lindsey Ozbolt
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: BL-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 9:22:37 AM

Thank you for your email.  I am currently out of the office.  I will return on Monday, May 6th, 2019. 
If you need immediate assistance in my absence please contact the front counter at 509-962-7506,
otherwise I will get back to you as soon as possible once I return.
 
Thank you,
 

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Jesse Cox
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SI-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:04:01 PM

Public health has no comment
 

From: Tristen Lamb 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:36 PM
To: Jesse Cox
Subject: FW: SI-19-00009 KC PW
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:36 PM
To: Holly Erdman; Tristen Lamb; Mike Flory; Pat Nicholson; Marcus Hellstern; Taylor Gustafson;
'office@kcfd7.com'; 'Prilucik, Jacob'; 'Kaiser, Mark'; Jacob Prilucik
Subject: RE: SI-19-00009 KC PW
 
This email is a quick reminder that the comment period for this sign permit ends today at 5:00 pm.
Please send any comments by that time today.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Tristen Lamb; Mike Flory; Pat Nicholson; Marcus Hellstern; Taylor Gustafson;
'office@kcfd7.com'; 'Prilucik, Jacob'; 'Kaiser, Mark'; Jacob Prilucik
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: SI-19-00009 KC PW
 
This email is a correction to the previous one. In a couple of locations, the letters “BL” were 
supposed to be “SI”.
 
 
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
 
Please review this Sign Permit application, SI-19-00001 KC PW, and submit
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
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From: Pat Nicholson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SI-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 9:30:50 AM

I have no comments for the sign permit.
 

Patrick Nicholson
Fire Marshal
Kittitas County 
411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2
Ellensburg WA 98926
(509) 899-3554 (Cell)
(509)962-7000 (Office)
pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

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

mailto:pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: SI-19-00009 KC PW
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:44:14 PM

Dusty,
 
Please remove Tristen and add my name to emails regarding comments.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Jesse Cox
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
509-933-8262
 
 
 

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
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
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


From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SI-19-00001 KC PW Sign
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:37:46 AM

I will be out of the office until Wednesday, May 29th. If you need immediate assistance, please contact our main desk at
(509)962-7523.
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